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JOSEPH E. BRENNAN 

ATTORNEY GENERAL 

RICHARDS. COHEN 

JOHN M. R. PATERSON 

DONALD G. ALEXANDER 

Bill Brown 

STATE OF MAINE 

DEPARTMENT OF THE A1.~TORNEY GENERAL 

AUGUSTA, ~AI~E 04333 

_April 26, _1977 

Committee on State Government 
Boom 427 
State House 
A~gusta, Maine 

Dear Bill: 

DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL 

This responds to your letter of April 25, _1977, in 
which you raise certain questions about prospective enactment 
of I,.D. 798~ proposing a constitutional amendment~to eliminate 
the office of Justice of th~ Peace as a constitutional qffice. 
Y~ur que_stions were a~ follows;· · 

"Question 1· :..._ If LD 798 were enacted as 
drafted and the referendum question were tQ · 
pass, then will· all ~ersons 0hd are justices 
of the pea~e on the effective dat~ of the . 
repeal loose _their ·c?mmission on the date of 
the repeal? In the absence of an effective·. 
date specified in the LD, what will be the· 
effected date?" 

The removal of the constitutional requirement would simply 
terminate any constitutional procedure for nominating Justice~ of 
the _Peace. It would not automatically terminate the· commi.ss.ions 
of those Justices of the Peace then in existence··as the office · 
of Justice· of the Peace would.not be abolished.since provision 
for the office is also made by statute, 4 M.R.S.A.§1001 · _ 
Thus, persons who were Justices of the Peace ·upon the effective 
date of the constitutional amendment would remain so under the 
terms of the statute. 

There is an effective -date specified in the L.D., _that 
being the da~e·upon which the Governor proclaims thit th~·· 
ame~dient has been adopted by the voters. This could occur_ 
at any tim~ after· the electlori-~nd probably would 6ccur n6·· 
later.than January 1, 1978~ 
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"Question 2 -- Which ·of the followi!1g are 
l~gally permissible: 

"a. Amend LD 798 to provide an effective 
date later than the riormal effe~tive 
date for a referendum (.April 1, 1978~ ._ 
for example) . This would per;mi t the. ~­
Legislature to pass a statute subsequent 
to referendum to • granclfa ther.' justices 
incumbent.on the effective 'date=and to. 
provide for sta~utoril~ auih6r~~ed_ 
appointment?" · · · · · 

In response to question 2a,· ~e wo~ld ady{~~;-t6it···it.would 
be appropriate legally to specify an effect'i ye date. for -.the .. 
constitutional a~endment later than.the riormal ~ffecti~~ date 

·fora constitutional resolution~ There is.ample precedent _for 
this; the most recent being adoption of Chaptei 4' of the 
Constitutional Resolves of 1975 whe·reby the ·Executiv·e Council 
was abolished by a referendum in 1975 but with an effective 

· date of January 4, 1977 'Specified. Thus, it wi·ll · be entirely 
appropriate to specify a later effective 'date, for example, · 
April 1, 1978, to ·allow the Legislature time ·to fill in any 
gaps in the appointment proce~s l~ft by adoption of the 
constitutional amendment~ ·. · 

"b. ,Amending LD 79 8 _ to inclucfe_. stat1=1tory ·. _ 
authority, to· become effective if _and wheri 
the Constitutional repeal ta~es place,~ to 
'grand.father' just'ic'es. -_incumbent on the·. _ . 
effective date and to provide for statutorily 
authorized appointment? •1.: -·, . ~- __ :. 

, As to_ the question prop.osed 1n: 2b ,· I would advise that it 
would .probably not. be _good form_.to .combine constlt~tional. and·· 
statutory amendments ln one ;r:-eferendum procedure.· _· F_urth~r, .. · 
in light of the answer to Question 1, we~do not believe that 
such· would be necessary .. Accordingly, w·e· provide_.·no opinion 
as to whether such ·an amendment to L.D~: 798 as proposed ·in_ 
question 2b would be ·constitutionaf. : .. _ .·_:_:. _.. " .. - . . 

DGA/ec 

I hope this infoimation is helpfui~. 

Sincerely, 

DONALD __ G. __ ALEXANDER 
peputy Attor~ef·~ener~l 
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